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December 15, 1681

U. S, Nuclear 7egulatory Comminsion
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board

¢/0 Secretary of the Comamiasion

Docket ing and Services Branch U.S.N.R.C.
Washington, DC 20658

Dear Mr. Chairman and Board Mombers:

On November 8, 1801, we the unders PR Dor«14 W. DelCore, Sr.,

Instrument Specialist and Timothy  %uc o wlectrician were
terminated from wur jobs by one of Vot 1y ine Northeast
Utilities. Whil: we were fired uno © 5. L cs#E LV wisrupting the
work force, the work place and Inhib.. (. "ue oate operation of

OuUr nuclear tacilities, we contend we wers fired fef ralsing
nuclear safety und Itndustrial cafely concirnse with the Nuclgar
Regslatory Comminsion and O.S.H.A. Our Cloce wre well docuwented
“i1th 211 the various agencies, and would gerve no purpose to try
to rerurrect them at this point .,

AS you are aware the license tranafer to NAEC (s Northeast
Utilities subsidiery) from the Soabrook Nuclear Power Stotion is
Proposed, and is be“ore you for what uppesrs to be & finul
decislaon. We implore you pnot to sllow this trunater to take
plage. The very Corporate Management who supervises the
operation of the Millstone Puclear Facilities and all of its
suppert facilities will ultimately supervise the operation ol
Seabrock Nuclesr Facllities.

This transfer cannot take place. It will Joeopardize the satety
and well~being of the citizens and wmpioyees in the ares of the
plant by the same suppression of ~oncerns which has taken pluce
al the Millstone plants and facilities.

Additionally, we would hope tha. you wculd consider suspending
the licenses of a!l the Northeast Utilities Nuclear facilities at
least unti) a comwplete Investigation 1s accowp)ished and proper
adjudication can take place batore the Commission.

Continued .....



Page Two
December 156, 18%})

A rezection of the license transfer or a delay iIn
llcense samendment would help to improve
NRC and the Nopclear Industry we so

the proposed
Publie confidenoce In taw
strongly support

Sincerely,
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f);.‘uhld"v. Dﬁl(fure. Sr Fiwothy O'Suilivan
4 Driscol) Drive 08 Weir Street
Uncesville, CT 06382

(203) B48-6124

Giastenbury, C1 OeLl3
(2V3) 668~1F92

Ivan Swmith, Chan Sufety Licensin Board
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Kenneth A MCCollum Board Member Sarety
WIERAPd T." Coln/"Board Member Safety
Ivan Selin Chalrman U.S.N.R.(
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